

SEASON 34, ISSUE 6: June  $30^{th}$ , 2024 The Rosedale Open homepage: http://www.pvv.ntnu.no/~janbu/ropen.html

#### Contents

- 1. Introduction
- Broadcast messages
   Apprentices discovered
- 4. League results
- League tables
- 6. Scorer's lists
- 7. Suspensions8. GMs auction
- 9. Transferlist
- 10. Sale to non-league
- 11. Private trade
- 12. League matches next issue
- 13. the Rosedale Knockout
- 14. Luck statistics
- 15. List of addresses

#### 1. Introduction

Hi all! Here are the latest results!

The early deadline for issue 7 is Friday July 12, at 21:30 CET. It's always Fridays at 21:30 CET.

The deadline for issue 7 is Friday July 19, at 21:30 CET. It's always Fridays at 21:30 CET.

Publication date for issue 7 is Wednesday August 7. It might be out sooner. If you have heard nothing by this date, feel free to get in touch to check up on it. You can also check the following page, which gets updated at the same time as I send out the Sun: https://pvv.org/~janbu/rosun.html

If issue 7 is out on time, the deadlines for issue 8 will be August 16 and 23.

Next issue, you send orders for:

\* Match days 11 and 12 in the league (see section 12)

This round, the home advantage remains 7 VP. The home team is listed first in the league schedule. All cup games are on neutral field (no home advantage).

In addition, as always, you send coaching. Optionally, you can also discover talents and buy/sell players.

Orders that reach me before the early deadline clearly marked «final» waive your chance to change them, in return for a cash bonus of 20 kKj to your club. Optionally, you can let me know your orders are «always final» - an option for those of you who never change your orders anyway.

By the time you read this, I have already sent out your teams. If you haven't received them by the day after the publication, please get in touch.

# 2. Broadcast messages

None.

# 3. Apprentices discovered

None.

# 4. League results

```
Rosedale Premiership Match day 9
```

```
Twin Peaks Owls - ENPS
                     3:0
```

Anthony Sinclair (71.), Randall Headley (25.), Wally Brando (66.) \*\*\* Scorers:

Twin Peaks Owls take their fifth home win in five home games this season with a solid performance.

Kremlin - Lake Tanganyika 2 : 0

DirleWagner (11., 55.) \*\*\*---Scorers:

Table toppers Kremlin claim a fairly easy win here, retaining their perfect home

```
Parsifal - Currents of Space 0:2
Scorers: --- ***Exhibition (74.), Graff (22.)
            --- ***Graff
Booked:
Currents of Space continue their surge up the table with a fine away win.
Serial Killers - Fantasy Finale
                               1:0
          David Simelane (10.) ***---
Scorers:
A close, slow match, where Serial Killers managed to convert a small play advantage
into a one goal win.
Feyenoord - Song of Ice and Fire 4:0
            Jan Verhoek (5., 24.), Gerard Bergholtz (32.) ***---
Scorers.
           1 (1 missed) ***-
Penalties:
             --- ***Ellaria Sand, The High Sparrow
This match was much closer than the scoreline indicates, but Feyenoord were indeed
stronger, and secured the win already in the first half.
Oaks - Botanica
               3:0
Scorers:
           Lonely (6.), Lupe (69.), Mendicant (21.) ***---
Oaks are undefeated at home this season, and although Botanica did put up a decent
fight, the home side managed to win by three in the end.
Rosedale Premiership Match day 10
_____
Botanica - ENPS 6:0
             Urtica dioica (40.), Nymphaea alba (89.), Stellaria media (57.),
Scorers:
             Begonia rex (49.), Arctium lappa (12.), Circaea lutetiana (30.) ***---
A big win for Botanica here, scoring steadily through the entire game.
Song of Ice and Fire - Oaks 3:4
             Salladhor Saan (18., 49., 84.) ***Lonely (49., 67.), Sariska (78.),
Scorers:
             Monade (43.)
             Eddison Tollet ***---
Booked:
Oaks were a little stronger here, and after an entertaining match, they managed to
get one goal ahead and win.
Fantasy Finale - Feyenoord 0 : 0
The prestigious Helli derby ended goallessly, though Fantasy Finale had a clear
upper hand in play.
Currents of Space - Serial Killers
                                  1:0
            Graff (69.) ***---
Currents of Space had a clear upper hand in play, but Serial Killers managed to hang
on for more than an hour. In the end, though, the home side got the one goal they
needed.
Lake Tanganyika - Parsifal 2 : 0
Scorers:
            Lies Lies Lies (84.), Occellatus (56.) ***---
A solid win for Lake Tanganyika.
Twin Peaks Owls - Kremlin 1:0
Scorers: Ray Monroe (82.) ***---
The top match ended in a deserved victory for Twin Peaks Owls, letting them overtake
Kremin for the first place.
The Championship Match day 9
______
Hydra Conglomerate - Night Owls
                               1:2
            Belly (69.) ***darklight (86.), Strong Owl (59.)
Hydra Conglomerate had a clear upper hand in play here, but it was Night Owls who
managed to score the late game decider, claiming both points.
Gamblers United - Dirigentia con Brio
             Theresa Thrasher (70.) ***Osowa (8., 61.), Karl Boehm (13.), Dors
Scorers:
             Venabili (23.)
A very close game, but Dirigentia con Brio managed three quick goals, and after that,
their win was never really threatened.
New Generation - Springfield United 2:0
Scorers: Rovers (63.), Halftime (4.) ***---
A solid win for table toppers New Generation, who remain undefeated this season.
```

point for each club. Scorers: March of the black queen (25.) \*\*\*Ananke (57.), Rosalind (86.) Queen had most of the play here, and secured a lead in the middle of the first half. However, in the second half, Lunar Sea came back strong, turning 0-1 into 2-1 and a The Scientists - WrapUp 3:0 Faraday (83.), Nobel (41.), Einstein (33.) \*\*\*---Scorers: A fairly slow game, but The Scientists keep up their undefeated home record with a fairly lucky three goal win. The Championship Match day 10 \_\_\_\_\_\_ WrapUp - Night Owls 0:0 WrapUp were a little stronger with the home crowd backing, but Night Owls salvaged a Lunar Sea - The Scientists 0:0 Lunar Sea had a small upper hand in play here, but The Scientists managed a goalless Grimm FC - Queen 3:0Musai (31., 60.), Bienenwesen (22.) \*\*\*---Scorers: A solid win for Grimm FC, showing strong form continuing. Springfield United - Castaway 1:1Milhouse (76.) \*\*\*Babuyan (11.) Castaway had the upper hand here and claimed an early lead, but Milhouse scored the equaliser for the home side near the end. Dirigentia con Brio - New Generation 0:0 The top two teams faced off here, and Dirigentia con Brio had a slight upper hand in play. In the end, it was a goalless draw, and New Generation are still undefeated this season. Hydra Conglomerate - Gamblers United 2:0 Scorers: Bigfella (24., 51.) \*\*\*---Hydra Conglomerate were a little stronger here, and with a goal from Bigfella in each half, they won by two. Division 1 Match day 9 Love Songs - Daisy's Friends 1:3 Scorers: Time after Time (57.) \*\*\*Lady (45., 54.), Tommy (34.) Love of my life \*\*\*---The dogs worked eagerly for the win, and in the end did a little celebration dance. It was not clear whether they danced because they won, or because Ronald brought Sheffield Thursday - Tamriel Athletic 0:0 Sheffield Thursday came closest to winning this one, but Tamriel Athletic kept a clean sheet and earned a point. Rapid Crew - Frock Frogs 4:3 Finley Berger (45., 59.), Per Tegnell (23.), Daniell Ymer (81.) \*\*\*The Scotsman (21., 43.), Robin Hood (74.) Wow! Frock Frogs dominated gameplay completely, but not only did they lose, but they somehow received four goals. This is the first time someone wins against Frock Frogs this season. Cosmopolitan - Madmartigan City 3:2 Scorers: Batida (48., 90.), Bushwacker (19.) \*\*\*Wopper (34.), Jornaal (68.) The first two times Cosmopolitan took the lead, Madmartigan City managed to equalise. But then, Cosmopolitan scored with the very last kick on the ball. Yorkies - Thinkers FC 3:6 Spedman (7., 31.), Emons (84.) \*\*\*Thomas Aquinas (8., 24.), Karl Marx Scorers: (55., 85.), Plato (60.), Adam Smith (7.) - \*\*\*- (1 missed) Penalties:

A slow game where Grimm FC came closest to winning, but a goalless draw means one

Castaway - Grimm FC

0:0

```
Booked:
         --- ***John Locke, Thomas Aquinas
Second placed Thinkers FC cut the table toppers' lead in half with a fine away win
here.
the Professors of Jazz - Jirs Park Rangers 1:0
Scorers: Miles Davis (84.) ***---
             Louis Armstrong, Ornette Coleman ***---
A relegation struggle matchup where it looked to end goalless for a while, but Miles
Davis pulled off a nice progression, securing the winning goal.
Division 1 Match day 10
_____
Jirs Park Rangers - Daisy's Friends 1:1
Scorers: Igloron (32.) ***Sjampie (84.)
The dogs had carried a dog bed out onto the field and took turns stomping around in
it, leaving them with one less player for most of the game. Jirs Park Rangers took
advantage, but the dogs managed an equaliser in the end.
Thinkers FC - the Professors of Jazz 7:4
             Plato (60., 63., 88.), Thomas Aquinas (11., 72., 81.), John Locke
Scorers:
              (47.) ***Miles Davis (7., 33., 66.), Oscar Peterson (77.)
Thinkers FC are undefeated at home, and remained so after the prestiguous Mohoni
derby.
Madmartigan City - Yorkies 1:0 Scorers: Snappie (7.) ***---
Madmartigan City scored an early goal, and although Yorkies had some chances to
equalise, the home team managed to protect their lead.
Frock Frogs - Cosmopolitan 0:0
A goalless draw here, making Cosmopolitan the first team to get a result away
against the table toppers this season.
Tamriel Athletic - Rapid Crew
                               9:0
            Red-beard Agnes (22., 37., 45.), Yatur gro-Yak (60., 78., 89.), Snode
the Hammer (26., 66.), Blackbeard Tur (8.) ***
An impressive win from Tamriel Athletic here.
Love Songs - Sheffield Thursday
             Bleeding Love (34., 53.), Marry You (34.), Zombie (51.) ***George
Scorers:
              Byers (58.)
A rather even match here, but Love Songs were a lot more efficient, and managed to
win by three.
Division 2 Match day 9
Magical World - Extreme 2:1
Scorers: Namo (33., 58.) ***vd Looij (58.)
Magical World keep up their stellar home record with a one goal win here, though
Extreme gave them a surprisingly good fight.
Yamagata Old Boys - Frillby United
                                    2:1
Scorers: Andy Mann (59.), Roy L. De Cree (46.) ***Charles Rubbit (77.)
The top two clubs clashed here, and Yamagata Old Boys managed to keep up the streak
of winning every home game this season, after edging out Frillby by one.
Castle United - Formula 1 Legends
                                   0:6
             --- ***James Hunt (46., 90.), Brendon Hartley (1., 75.), Mark Webber
Scorers:
             (37.), Mick Schuhmacher (84.)
A solid win for Formula 1 Legends.
St. Helens - Atrix FC 0 : 2
            --- ***Nala Courtney (67.), Mike Wolfe (51.)
Scorers:
A fairly slow match had a goalless first half, but Atrix FC secured the win in the
second half.
Slartibartfast FC - Valiant City 1:0
Scorers: Grunthos the Flatulent (87.) ***---
A very close game, where Slartibartfast FC got the winning goal three minutes before
the end. Still undefeated at home this season!
Jirs Nightmare County - Dummys 3:1
Scorers: Juloron (24., 48., 72.) ***Moris (62.)
```

Dummys might have thought they had Jirs Nightmare County figured out, but the home team had the right strategy and got a deserved win.

# Division 2 Match day 10

Dummys - Extreme 1:1

Arnoud (21.) \*\*\*vd Looij (82.) Scorers:

Extreme were best in the Kraijenbrink derby, but could only score once, so it's one point for each club.

Valiant City - Jirs Nightmare County 0:0

In the Jiretorn derby, Valiant City were far stronger, but couldn't score, so it's a goalless draw.

Atrix FC - Slartibartfast FC 5:1 Scorers: Leigh Singh (5., 26.), Alexander Ruud (1.), Christina Karlsson (68.), Noah Lee (41.) \*\*\*Fenchurch (87.)

Atrix FC get their fifth home win in five home games, after an impressive victory here.

Formula 1 Legends - St. Helens 1:0

Mick Schuhmacher (76.) \*\*\*---

The Frenzel derby sees Formula 1 Legends claim a deserved win.

Frillby United - Castle United 9:0

Tim Mason (10., 23., 65.), Simon Smith (2., 19.), Charles Rubbit (74.), Martin Skilman (37.), David Hilman (84.), Peter Skallen (34.) \*\*\*---

- \*\*\*- (1 missed) Penalties:

After a difficult away match against the table toppers, Frillby United are back in business with a crushing victory here.

Magical World - Yamagata Old Boys 0:2 --- \*\*\*Don Key (46., 74.) Scorers:

Magical World were unbeaten at home this season before this matchup. They held on to a clean sheet through the first half, but in the second half, the table toppers proved just too strong.

#### 5. League tables

Rosedale Pre	miarchin

====		h	ome		a	way		diff	goals	points	DP VP	Cash Manager
1)	Twin Peaks Owls	6	0	0	1	3	0	+ 14	17: 3	17: 3	0 5.5	851 Knut Brennhaug
2)	Kremlin	5	0	0	2	2	1	+ 19	23: 4	16: 4	0 3	-535 Knut Brennhaug
3)	Curr. of Space	3	2	0	3	0	2	+ 18	26: 8	14: 6	20 4	649 Stephan Rink
4)	Fantasy Finale	3	2	0	2	1	2	+ 8	16: 8	13: 7	8 4	-23 Michael Hellige
5)	Oaks	2	3	0	2	2	1	+ 3	14: 11	13: 7	0 4.5	-307 Andrew MacAlister
6)	L. Tanganyika	4	0	1	1	2	2	+ 3	15: 12	12: 8	0 3.5	-461 Iris van der Laar
7)	Feyenoord	2	1	2	2	1	2	+ 2	12: 10	10:10	0 5	129 Michael Hellige
8)	Serial Killers	2	2	1	1	0	4	- 4	11: 15	8:12	14 4	4632 Dan Sellers
9)	Parsifal	1	2	2	0	1	4	- 8	6: 14	5:15	0 2	51 Iris van der Laar
10)	Song of Ice n F	1	0	4	1	1	3	- 18	15: 33	5:15	54 2	302 Trond K. Botnen
11)	Botanica	1	2	2	0	0	5	- 13	10: 23	4:16	0 3.5	1405 Henry Springer
12)	ENPS	1	0	3	0	1	5	- 24	5: 29	3:17	0 2.5	820 Ronald Post

# The Championship

====		h	ome		а	way		di	ff	goa	ıls	points	DP	VP	Cash	Manager
1)	New Generation	2	3	0	4	1	0	+	7	7:	0	16: 4	0	3.5	-194	Klaus Fritz
2)	Diri. con Brio	3	2	0	2	1	2	+	7	13:	6	13: 7	0	4	2923	Iris van der Laar
3)	The Scientists	2	3	0	2	2	1	+	6	8:	2	13: 7	0	4	2338	Camilla Skjerpen
4)	Night Owls	2	1	1	2	3	1	+	5	10:	5	12: 8	0	4	2314	Henry Springer
5)	Grimm FC	4	0	1	1	2	2	+	3	12:	9	12: 8	0	4	387	Stephan Rink
6)	Lunar Sea	1	2	2	3	1	1	+	1	8:	7	11: 9	8	4	3281	Mike Brian
7)	Queen	2	1	2	1	2	2	-	2	8:	10	9:11	12	3.5	-52	Ronald Post
8)	Hydra Conglom.	3	0	3	0	2	2	-	1	14:	15	8:12	0	3.5	3373	Leigh Arrowsmith
9)	Gamblers Utd	1	1	3	2	1	2	-	2	9:	11	8:12	16	3.5	-765	Ulf Jiretorn
10)	WrapUp	3	1	1	0	1	4	-	5	8:	13	8:12	4	2.5	2313	Henry Springer
11)	Castaway	1	3	1	0	2	3	-	2	4:	6	7:13	0	4.5	1885	Mike Parnaby
12)	Springfield U.	0	1	4	1	0	4	-	17	11:	28	3:17	0	2.5	4197	Holger Heiser

# Division 1

=======	h	ome		а	way		diff	goals	points	DP	VP	Cash Manager	
1) Frock Frogs	4	1	0	3	1	1	+ 12	25: 13	16: 4	0	3.5	489 HenrietteScarbo	rough
2) Thinkers FC	3	2	0	3	1	1	+ 25	45: 20	15: 5	20	4.5	-654 Deepak Mohoni	

```
3) Daisy's Fr. 2 2 2 0 3 1 2 + 12 23: 11 13: 7 0 4 1600 Ronald Post
4) Tamriel Athl. 3 0 2 1 3 1 + 10 19: 9 11: 9 4 3.5 2391 Henry Springer
5) Cosmopolitan 4 1 0 0 2 3 + 3 18: 15 11: 9 0 4 3605 Mike Parnaby
6) Sheffield Thu. 3 2 0 1 0 4 + 10 20: 10 10:10 8 3 -455 Steve Janecek
7) Love Songs 3 0 3 2 0 2 - 4 62: 66 10:10 16 3 1845 Ingo Broneske
8) Madmartigan C. 2 1 2 1 2 2 - 3 17: 20 9:11 0 3.5 3355 Philip Morris
9) Rapid Crew 3 0 2 1 0 4 - 39 43: 82 8:12 0 3.5 1992 Christer Kallin
10) Yorkies 2 1 2 0 2 3 - 1 34: 35 7:13 16 2.5 3346 Martyn Hathaway
11) Prof. of Jazz 2 1 2 0 1 4 - 9 24: 33 6:14 52 3 2489 Deepak Mohoni
12) Jirs Park R. 0 3 2 0 1 4 - 16 9: 25 4:16 4 2.5 -866 Ulf Jiretorn
```

#### Division 2

======= home away diff goals points DP VP Cash Manager 1) Yamagata Old B. 5 0 0 4 1 0 + 30 39: 9 19: 1 32 4 222 Richard ======== 19: 1 32 4 222 Richard Jordan 16: 4 4 3 1075 Jed Stone 14: 6 0 4 2413 Christer Kallin 14: 6 32 3 2203 Deepak Mohoni 5 0 0 2 0 3 + 14 26: 12 4 1 0 2 1 2 + 6 17: 11 3) Atrix FC 4) Slartibartf. FC 4 1 2 1 + 7 20: 13 1 2 2 + 2 12: 10 1 0 4 + 2 14: 12 5) Magical World 4 1 1 13: 7 0 3 -1 Karin Heinkele 11: 9 16 3.5 -826 Ulf Jiretorn 10:10 0 4.5 3790 Michael Frenzel 6) Jirs N. County 3 1 1 7) Formula 1 Leg. 4 0 1 0 1 4 - 8 18: 26 9:11 0 2.5 2896 Taco Kraijenbrink 1 0 4 + 5 26: 21 5:15 4 2.5 -539 Ulf Jiretorn 1 0 4 - 14 9: 23 4:16 0 2.5 3080 Michael Frenzel 0 1 5 - 27 6: 33 4:16 0 3 -26 Taco Kraijenbrink 0 1 4 - 41 6: 47 1:19 16 2.5 2520 Niall Grimes 0 1 4 - 8 18: 26 1 0 4 + 5 26: 21 3 2 0 1 1 3 8) Dummys 9) Valiant City 10) St. Helens 0 2 3 1 0 4 - 14 9: 23
11) Extreme 1 1 2 0 1 5 - 27 6: 33
12) Castle United 0 0 5 0 1 4 - 41 6: 47

Premiership: Teams 10 and 11 relegate to the Championship. Team 12 relegates to Division 1. Championship: Teams 1 to 3 promote to the Premiership. Teams 10 to 11 relegate to Division 1. Team 12 relegates to Division 2.

Division 1: Teams 1 to 3 promote to the Championship. Teams 10 to 12 relegate to Division 2. Division 2: Team 1 promotes to the Championship. Teams 2 to 4 promote to Division 1.

#### 6. Scorer's lists

#### Rosedale Premiership

8 Peregrin (Fantasy Finale) (Currents of Space) 7 Eto Dermezel 7 Salladhor Saan (Song of Ice and Fire) 6 Lonely (Oaks) 5 Randall Headley (Twin Peaks Owls) 5 Goudvis (Lake Tanganyika) 5 Graff (Currents of Space) 5 Exhibition (Currents of Space) 5 Samuel Little (Serial Killers) 5 Natasha Nogoodnik (Kremlin)

#### The Championship

7 Belly (Hydra Conglomerate) 5 Karl Boehm (Dirigentia con Brio) 5 Good Owl (Night Owls) (Grimm FC) 4 Musai 4 Hexenbiest (Grimm FC) 4 Calvpso (Lunar Sea) 4 March of the black queen (Queen) 4 Theresa Thrasher (Gamblers United) (Hydra Conglomerate) 3 Scrote 3 Bigfella (Hydra Conglomerate)

# Division 1

20 Bleeding Love (Love Songs) 19 Marry You (Love Songs) 17 Thomas Aquinas (Thinkers FC) 17 Collicare (Yorkies) 13 Time after Time (Love Songs) 12 Plato (Thinkers FC) (Thinkers FC) 11 Karl Marx 11 Spedman (Yorkies) 11 Daniell Ymer (Rapid Crew) 11 Abeba Vincent (Rapid Crew)

# Division 2

17 Roy L. De Cree

(Yamagata Old Boys)

```
12 Don Key
                                  (Yamagata Old Boys)
10 Tim Mason
                                   (Frillby United)
                                   (Valiant City)
9 Blenda Blanketer
                                   (Magical World)
8 Namo
7 Hilary Hitter
                                   (Valiant City)
 6 Peter Skallen
                                   (Frillby United)
                                   (Frillby United)
 6 Simon Smith
6 Noah Lee
                                   (Atrix FC)
5 Ulmo
                                   (Magical World)
```

#### 7. Suspensions

Fantasy Finale: Gandalf (1) Serial Killers: Yvan Keller (1)

#### 8.GM's Auction

1)	Arthur Schopenhauer	F	VIII 9		(Value:	723)	for	588	to	Thinkers FC
2)	Jiriki	D	III 8,	[2.0]	(Value:	632)	for	480	to	Fantasy Finale
3)	John Stuart Mill	F	III 8		(Value:	632)	for	588	to	Thinkers FC
4)	Flinx	G	VIII 11		(Value:	2264)	for	1619	to	Currents of Space
5)	Augustine of Hippo	D	II 7		(Value:	605)	for	588	to	Thinkers FC
6)	Baruch Spinoza	D	VII 7		(Value:	382)	for	488	to	Thinkers FC
7)	Tenement Funster	Μ	sb 6 ,	>12	(Value:	2455)	for	2222	to	Queen
8)	Cedric	S	I 11		(Value:	4613)	for	4336	to	Magical World
9)	Anubis	Μ	I 6		(Value:	777)	for	709	to	Grimm FC

# New offers

- 1) M sb 6, >11 (NL value 720) 2) G I 5, >10 (NL value 800)
- 3) D ap 5 (NL value 500)
- 4) DMF sb 4, [ 0.5] (NL value 576) 5) M VI 3 (NL value 0)
- 6) F I 8, >12 (NL value 640)

#### 9.Transferlist

1) Asmena DMF III 6  $\,$  for 388 to the Professors of Jazz for 580 to Fantasy Finale 2) Scintillate DMF II 8

No players were transferlisted this issue.

# 10. Sales to the non-league

Crassula ovata (264 kKj), Daphne mezereum (220 kKj) Botanica: The Hindmost (956 kKj) Currents of Space: Fantasy Finale: Bombax (194 kKj) Feyenoord: Wim van Kilsdonk (234 kKj) Twin Peaks Owls: Mandie (570 kKj) Feuerteufel (264 kKj) Grimm FC: Lunar Sea: Leda (240 kKj) Night Owls: Redbrown Owl (154 kKj), More Owl (154 kKj), Snore Owl (154 kKj) The Scientists: Bohr (200 kKj) Lisa (160 kKj)

Springfield United: Daisy's Friends: Ferdiwo (320 kKj)

Frock Frogs: Agnar the Stone (200 kKj), Tjola Hei (264 kKj)

Tamriel Athletic: Brevaru Heran (264 kKj)

Guus (194 kKj) Dummvs:

Van Gaal (714 kKj), Westerveld (154 kKj) Extreme:

Valiant City: Kelly Keeper (194 kKj)

# 11. Private trade

None.

### 12. League matches next issue

#### Rosedale Premiership \_\_\_\_\_

match day 11 match day 12

- Oaks - Feyenoord ENPS ENPS : - Botanica Botanica Oaks - Song of Ice n F Song of Ice n F - Serial Killers : Feyenoord - Fantasy Finale

```
Fantasy Finale - Parsifal : Serial Killers - Curr. of Space Curr. of Space - Kremlin : Parsifal - L. Tanganyika L. Tanganyika - Twin Peaks Owls : Kremlin - Twin Peaks Owls
The Championship
match day 11
                                                                                    match day 12
Night Owls
                               - The Scientists : Night Owls
                                                                                                                  - WrapUp
                               - Queen
                                                                      :
                                                                                 The Scientists - Lunar Sea
WrapUp
Lunar Sea - Castaway : Queen - Grimm FC

Grimm FC - New Generation : Castaway - Springfield U.

Springfield U. - Gamblers Utd : New Generation - Diri. con Brio

Diri. con Brio - Hydra Conglom. : Gamblers Utd - Hydra Conglom.
Division 1
_____
match day 11
                                                                                    match day 12
                               - Prof. of Jazz : Daisy's Fr. - Jirs Park R. - Yorkies : Prof. of Jazz - Thinkers FC
Daisy's Fr.
                                                                                                                    - Jirs Park R.
Jirs Park R.
                           - Yorkies
                              - Cosmopolitan : Yorkies - Madmartigan - Rapid Crew : Cosmopolitan - Frock Frogs - Sheffield Thu. : Rapid Crew - Tamriel Ath - Love Songs : Sheffield Thu. - Love Songs
Thinkers FC
                                                                                                                    - Madmartigan C.
                                                                                                                  - Frock Frogs
Madmartigan C. - Rapid Crew
                                                                                                                    - Tamriel Athl.
Frock Frogs
Tamriel Athl. - Love Songs
Division 2
                               - Jirs N. County : Extreme - Dummys - Slartibartf. FC : Jirs N. County - Valiant City - St. Helens : Slartibartf. FC - Atrix FC - Castle United : St. United : St
match day 11
Extreme
Dummvs
                              - St. Helens
- Castle United
Valiant City
Atrix FC - Castle United : St. Helens - Formula 1 Leg.
Formula 1 Leg. - Yamagata Old B. : Castle United - Frillby United
Frillby United - Magical World : Yamagata Old B. - Magical World
13. Rosedale Knockout third round
Oaks - Twin Peaks Owls 3:5 a.p. (2:2 ot., 1:1) Scorers: Lupe (105.), Quashed (59.) ***Randall Headley (22.), Wally Brando
                             (99.)
After one goal each in regular match time, and one goal each in extra time, Twin
Peaks Owls won out in the penalty shootout.
Fantasy Finale - Thinkers FC
Scorers: Bilbo (19., 28., 65.), Katness (15., 26.), Jaheaerys (80.) ***Plato
                            (62.), Karl Marx (23.)
Penalties:
Booked:
                          Gandalf ***---
Thinkers FC got all the way to round three, but faced solid Premiership opposition
here. They went out in style with three goals, but it's Fantasy Finale we'll see
again in the guarter finals.
Gamblers United - Slartibartfast FC 8:2
                           Connie Completer (5., 22., 27.), Theresa Thrasher (41., 51.), Spartica
                            Spectacular (39.), Fiona Finaliser (84.) ***Fenchurch (29., 54.)
Penalties:
                            1 ***-
                            --- ***Fenchurch
Gamblers United pulled off a convincing win here, although eight goals was a heavy
overstatement.
Castaway - Insomniacz S-Pulse 1:0
                           Alad (17.) ***---
Castaway got the one goal they needed, and could easily have gotten more.
Queen - Lake Tanganyika 3:2
Scorers: My Fairy King (11., 72., 84.) ***Goudvis (68.), Moorii (11.)
                            Death on 2 legs, Killer Queen ***--
A very close match, but Queen fought harder for the win and was rewarded with that
one extra goal in the end.
Sheffield Thursday - Frock Frogs 0:1
Scorers: --- ***Robin Hood (11.)
Booked: Will Vaulks ***---
A slow match where Frock Frogs were a little stronger, and that was enough for Robin
Hood to find the winning goal.
Currents of Space - Feyenoord 1:3
```

Graff (85.) \*\*\*Jan Verhoek (3.), Henrik Larsson (51.)

Penalties:

Eto Dermezel \*\*\*---Booked:

Feyenoord got an early goal, and after that, Currents of Space pressed very hard for an equaliser. In the end, it was Feyenoord who extended their lead, and in the end won by two despite formidable opposition.

Hydra Conglomerate - Serial Killers 1:4

Belly (67.) \*\*\*David Simelane (12., 31.), Yuri Ivanov (41.), Samuel Scorers:

Little (87.)

Sent off: --- \*\*\*Yvan Keller (59.)

With three goals in the first half, Serial Killers secured a comfortable win. It got more exciting when Yvan Keller was sent off, but Hydra Conglomerate couldn't close

#### 14. Luck statistics

Rosedale Premiership: Lake Tanganyika stay luckiest, while Botanica remain unluckiest. The Championship: Night Owls have the most fortunate start, while Queen become unluckiest. Division 1: Rapid Crew are the luckiest team here, while Professors of Jazz are unluckiest. Division 2: Yamagata Old Boys are now luckiest here, while St. Helens are unluckiest.

#### 15. Address list

Leigh Arrowsmith red@nildram.co.uk Trond K. Botnen trond.botnen@hushmail.com Knut Eivind Brennhaug knuteivi@pvv.ntnu.no Mike Brian aristillus@yahoo.com Ingo Broneske broneske.ingo@gmail.com Michael Frenzel michaelfrenzel@gmx.at Klaus Fritz klausfritz@web.de Niall Grimes niallgrimes@yahoo.ie hathawayfamily@AOL.com heinkele@web.de Martyn Hathaway Karin Heinkele

Holger Heiser maepple@web.de Michael Hellige

michael.hellige@bertelsmann.de mapleleafdip@yahoo.com Steve Janecek ulf.jiretorn@edu.gislaved.se Ulf Jiretorn Richard Jordan sh081@kdw.kj.yamagata-u.ac.jp Christer Kallin christer.kallin@telia.com taco.kraijenbrink@gmail.com irisvdlaar67@gmail.com Taco Kraijenbrink Iris van der Laar a.macalister@ntlworld.com Andrew MacAlister Deepak Mohoni dipper@mohoni.com Philip Morris phil morris81@hotmail.com

michael.parnaby@ntlworld.com Mike Parnaby Ronald Post ronaldpost 1@hotmail.com Stephan Rink Stahlrattesdb@aol.com Henriette Scarborough PricelessPearl@gmail.com Dan Sellers switzerdan@gmail.com Camilla Skjerpen camillaskierpen@hotmail.com

Henry Springer henry.springer@gmx.net Jed Stone jandcstone@talktalk.net